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  BOARD of SUPERVISORS           San Francisco 94102-4689 
       Tel. No. (415) 554-5184 
       Fax No. (415) 554-5163 
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April 17, 2025 

File No. 250058 

Greg Wagner, Controller 
City and County of San Francisco 
Room 316, City Hall 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
San Francisco, CA  94102 

Dear Mr. Wagner: 

The Budget and Finance Committee, at its regular meeting of April 16, 2025, considered the 
above file relating to the release of reserved funds to the Recreation and Park Department. 

The Committee reviewed the matters and approved the release of $1,493,692 for the Twin 
Peaks Promenade Project. 

The Controller is, therefore, authorized to release $1,493,692 to the Recreation and Park 
Department. 

By: Brent Jalipa, Assistant Clerk 
      Budget and Finance Committee 

c: ChiaYu Ma, Office of the Controller 
Ayeesha Hossain, Office of the Controller 
Claire Stone, Office of the Controller 
Devin McCauley, Office of the Controller 
Phil Ginsburg, Recreation and Park Department 
Sarah Madland, Recreation and Park Department 
Beverly Ng, Recreation and Park Department 
Toni Moran, Recreation and Park Department 


